AGENDA

A Regular Meeting of the Poughkeepsie Housing Authority will be held on Wednesday,
November 12, 2025, at 5:15 pm. The meeting will be held at the Administrative Office
located at 4 Howard Street, Poughkeepsie, NY.

ROLL CALL

MINUTES
October 8, 2025/Regular Meeting

TENANT and PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

RESOLUTIONS

None

COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. Building and Security
B. Finance

C. Personnel

D. Tenant Relations

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT
CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
COUNSEL’S REPORT

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT




POUGHKEEPSIE HOUSING AUTHORITY
Minutes of October 8, 2025 Meeting

Present: Shirley Adams, Chairman
Vincent Brugger, Vice-Chairman
Thomas O°Neill, Assistant Secretary-Treasurer @ 5:43 pm
Felicia Watson, Treasurer
Terriciena Brown, Member
Robin Johnson, Member

Absent: Jacquetta Brown, Secretary .-

Also Present: Sandra Boothe, Execut_i__v:_@._ I : "i'fe_é;t__(__):__r_
Joanna Longcore, Attorney E

The Meeting of the Poughkeepsie Housing Auth nty was held on October 8, 2025, at 5:18
p.m. at the Administrative Office located at 4'-Hp_ward Street, Poughkeepsie, NY 12601.

MINUTES

September 10, 2025/Regular Meeting: Vic.a;_Chairmaﬁ”'B'r__;ugger made a motion to put the

minutes on the floor. Commissioner Watson seconded. Motion passed unanimously. Vice-
Chairman Brugger made a motion to accept the minutes. Commissioner Watson seconded.

Motion passed unan Ly

TENANT AND PUBLIC PARTI

Mr. Haywood:Lyons, a City o ughkeepsie resident, came to talk to the Board about using
the center for his maitial arts classes. Originally it was five days a week and then after 8 years
he cut it down to four days. When the Boys and Girls club came in, they worked out an
agreemerit that he would cut down to three days, Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday to fit into
their schedule, He said that they often left the gym a mess, and he did let them know. He
said that they have now cut him out completely. They offered him a classroom on Saturday
and Sunday, but that does not work for his schedule, and he needs more space than a
classroom. Chairman Adams said that she has heard of issues with the Boys and Girls Club
maintaining the center the way they should. It was decided to have legal counse!l look at the
lease and see what the parameters of the lease are. Commissioner Watson also asked if we
could have some data, such as how many students they have and the number of programs.

Rich Distel, the planner for the City of Poughkeepsie, gave an update on Choice
Neighborhood. They have finished the survey portion of having 70% of the residents at
Martin Luther King Jr. and Thurgood Marshall Terrace complete the survey. This allowed
them to collect a lot of helpful data to begin the second portion, which is looking for a
developer to shape the transformative plan through HUD. He said that there are members of
the Board and staff who are part of the process, two members on the steering commiitee, one
is on the core team and Commissioner T. Brown is on the task force. But now that we've gone

PHA Regular Meeting October 8, 2025




1o the second stage of looking at site control and property and framing what reflects what the
residents would want in any future mixed income development project in the Jong-term phase,
he’s trying to figure out where we should be framing the conversation. He is here to give an
update on that but knows that there's larger things also happening in multiple projects.

Vice-Chairman Brugger asked if it is just a certain arca such as within the city or would it
include the town. Mr. Distel replied that a minority could include the town. In the city’s
application, the Taylor Avenue site was referenced, but the conversation is, as the-process s
happening now, how are we aligning those two things to come up with the best product. The
RFP is for kind of a concept coming from a developer, like an RFP looking for ideas from
other developers that could possibly create a transformative North Side that could touch the
town. We know the city doesn't have every public vacant land ot even land with specific site
control or and are there spaces that are either in the City or possibly located that there could
be site control. Those locations wouldn't even have to be sold. It could just be developed on
from landowner that currently has it. He came here for an update on the progress that we've
made in the past year. They have done the year-long children's cabinet and got as much input
as possible from residents. He said how can we create a transformative plan that represents
what those residents want but is also beneficial to.the north side and those two.sites.

Commissioner Adams asked how the PHA could help'this process. He said that he guesses
it’s understanding the process and the onc thing is Taylor Avenue. As we move forward,
where doos that fall in ferms of an RFP that would be put out, He knows the PHA is going
through their own process, and they’re trying to aligh those that could benefit at the end from
the best product. Chairman Adams asked what the ity needs or what the question is. He
replied that the question is in clatifying that is not off the table for future development
through the process you currently have with the MOU. Chairman Adams replied that we do
have a MOU with our developers that we signed it at the end of 2024. The MOU included in
it language. that basically says that any property that we have can be considered for
development and design purposes. It doesn't mean that the board is going to accept the
proposal, but it's not off the table in terms of the way the MOU is structured.

Commissioner Watson said that just for clarity, this was a joint application. From a
foundational perspective, even what Richard is saying is spot on, for the land piece, but that's
just a portion of it; This was the PHA and the City on the application, and she thinks it
important that we have a strong voice in this whole process. She said that's what's lacking
from her perspective'is that we are not driving it. They talk about this parcel, but, we need to
be innovative and drive the process, and that we're not doing.

Vice-Chairman Brugger said that somewhere in this whole dialogue for the last year or

so, and he will take full responsibility if he misinterpreted it, but somewhere along the line,
some entities have either assumed or been misled that this piece of property is fair game and
that concerns him because he thinks that our loyalty at first is with the RAD developer.

Mr. Distel said that he thinks it's the alignment you already have an MOU and the developer
RFP could also be trying to figure out how to make those two things work where you're not
repeating or doing extra things that end up leading to the same eventuality. But he thinks yes,
there's been the communication of Taylor Avenue in the choice application highlighted, and

PHA Regular Meeting October 8, 2025




he doesn't know when the MOU happened after that, so there's trying to make sure those
things are aligned.

Ms. Boothe said that maybe it would be a good idea for Mr. Distel to explain the process of
the city applying for the grant and all the agencies that collaborated and assisted withit. Ttis a
two-year planning grant, and we made it through the first year. There's a large part of when
HIUD visited, but we do have a steering committee that does have these two members.

So those processes have been going on for a year. He could share the organizational chart that
has the core team and all the task force members, which is probably like 80 to 100 people.

Vice-Chairman Brugger just wanted to get back to the one thing that has still not been
answered is how did their miscommunication like that of Habitat of Humanity thinking this
parcel was open game. This is what concerns him is somebody:somewhere along the line
might not have all the facts and that was embarrassing.” E

Chairman Adams asked what exactly does th City want from PHA. Commissioner O’Neill
said he would like to add to that question. The question stands, but in the context of what this
board has already accomplished and has been working on for two years, basically, which has
culminated now in our execution of.an MOU. He Séid::q}aybéf-he’s misreading; but reading
between the lines here, he’s hearing that.-what we have already done may not be acceptable to
the city, and you want to exercise the city's jurisdiction over our decision-making authority
and responsibility to do what you folks want to do, He said that we've been very careful in
what we've done so far, and we've ended up with'a developer that we trust and in his opinion,
has done an excellent job onany project he's ever undertaken in Dutchess County. The PHA
has been at this for-a long time without any irtervention from anybody, and now suddenly,
we're told that what we have done may not beacceptable

Ms. Longeore said that she thinks the issue is that without anyone having any concept of what
i being planned, it i hard for the City to plan to go forward. Chairman Adams said that
maybe there is some miscommunication from thistable. We asked our developer to be

open to work in collaboration with the city. We thought what was going to happen is that the
two developers or whoever, the site peaple involved, were going to sit down at a

table. Kcarney and his group were going to come to PHA. We would tell him, for example,
the city seems to think that if we were to add a mini market or a daycare center to our project,
it might enhance it'so:could you consider that in your design. This is how we sort of wrongly
misunderstood how 'dﬁi;p_p_l_l_ab(jj‘ation was going to work, not that we were necessarily going
to develop something and thcn bring it to somebody to see for them to say yea or no, because
that's what the Board is to do. Not to say that they don't have a concept, the current group do
have some concept of what they think might work here. What they're trying to do is to look at
the zoning and congestion of what they can maybe take down and put up. So they're going
through a lot of groundwork before, so we haven't scen any actual rendering. Chairman
Adams went on to say that but while we are thinking the city is doing their thing, and so
sooner or later, somebody's going to come and say to us, well, while you're getting ready, why
don't you consider this to include in your project.

PHA Regular Meeting October 8, 2025




Mr. Distel said that it would have been helpful to know about the MOU as there was not
transparency. Ms. Longcore said that both RAD and Choice are both meant to benefit the
residents of the City. Chairman Adams said there was an assumption made, that this board
was even interested in breaking that MOU. Vice-Chairman Brugger still wants to know how
this Taylor Avenue property has gotten brought up to the point where there is misleading
information to some entities that it might be able to be acquired or used or whatever when in
fact we have a working thing. She wants a collaboration with the City. We do not want to
lead the City’s project. We want to do our RAD project in conjunction with the City.
Commissioner Watson said that we have not been getting the communication we need from
the Executive Director. o

M. Boothe wanted clarification who is driving this planning process. Mr. Distel replied the
City. She also asked for clarification on who’s grant thlSls He replied it is the City’s because
PHA doesn't have the capacity to have been a co-grantee in this. He said thisisa
collaboration and knowing that we should have pivoted and looked at other places earlier .

Chairman Adams said that while we are in contract the developer, she does not want to
jeopardize their ability to compete. Mr. Distel said that this would not preclude them from
competing. Commissioner O’ Neill said that there's so:many patts to this that we peed to have
all members of our board understand what's happening here, come to a consensus that we can
then work with going forward so that no one can point a finger and say, you stabbed me in the
back, or I don't agree with this. He said that he wouldn't want the fact that he might want to
apply to jeopardize what he already has. He said that:we went through a lot of trouble getiing
to where we are, and he would not want to'sce that implode for a variety of reasons i.c.
miscommunication; prejudice against this person or that person. We have come too far to
make a change, and he does not see that we have to. He thinks if we can get the appropriate
avenues of communication open, and that's what we need to decide. How do we open these

avenues of communication so that monthly we can sit here and have that discussion.

Commissioner Watson asked Ms. Longcore toTeiterate what she said before. Ms. Longcore
replied that the plan is not:a-planning grant for the city, but it is intended to improve PHA
properties. It-was for making that neighborhood better in it is a different program and it's not
the RAD progtam, but those two properties were targeted to improve the entire neighborhood

and include lifting up PHA properties, but not for anyone to take them over.

Commissioner O’Neill asked if there is a schedule of meetings in place going forward for the
next few months. Mr. Distel. teplied that there are steering committee meetings, task force
meetings, and core team meetings. Commissioner O’Neill asked if minutes are taken at these
meetings. Mr. Distel replied that they are not.

Commissioner Watson said that just to be clear, Choice is not just about this parcel. Mr. Distel
said that was correct, they are looking at site control on other sites. Commissioner Watson
said that it would help both Martin Luther King Jr. and Thurgood Marshall Terrace.

Chairman Adams said that the MOU only includes Martin Luther King Jr.

PHA Regular Meeting October 8, 2025




Vice-Chairman Brugger asked if Ms. Roothe will be the point person for relaying the
information. It was agreed that she would be and board members that attend would help to
supplement that information.

Lauric Sandow, a City resident, said that by law, the PHA is supposed to post your packet as
well as your agenda to the website. Commissioner Watson said that it was posted. Ms.
Qandow said that the Dutchess County Planning Federation does meetings and webinars, She
said that she would send the links to Ms. Boothe. She also stated that she strongly supported
the martial arts program.

RESOLUTIONS

None

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Building and Security: Jason Folscher reported that they completed 17-vacant units in
September. He said they are looking to have 10 completed by the end of October, which
would leave us with eight that he would like to have done by Thanksgiving. Chairman Adams
asked if they outside contractors arc helpful. Mr. Folscher replied that they are very helpful.
She also asked if we have reccived any.complaints about a lapse in day-to-day maintenance.

He said he has not, and Ms. Boothe saiél___;theif"s’hc;_has not received any complaints either.

Finance: Ms. Booth@.};ﬁéﬁfiﬁéd:.ﬁhat ﬁnan:'éi.als are 1nth

e Te d e packet, and'if anyone has any
questions, they can contact Mr. Shanley. P

Personnel: None

Watson asked about parking and roaches. Commissioner

Tenant_‘Iié tmnsCOmmlssmn :
n replied that the parking is fine. Ms. Boothe said that she was going to get to the

Johnson
roach situation in her report..

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Ms. Boothe 1'ep0rté'afthat the new laundry room doors should be installed by Thanksgiving,
and the tenant would be able to use the keycard. This will allow us to extend the hours, and
we are looking at the houts of about 7 am to 9 pm, but that could change.

Regarding pest control, letters were sent to all residents that they cannot refuse pest control..
We are starting to send out lease termination letters for tenants who have done it more than
once. There is a lease provision that for cause, they can refuse it once, and when they do
refuse it, we do inform them that you have refused, you did it for cause this time, you are not
allowed to do it going forward or your lease will be terminated. For those who have refused it
without cause, we are giving them a warning notice, and the lease termination will happen
next time they refuse pest control. Commissioner O’Neill asked what will happen when they
get to City court. Ms. Boothe replied that they will probably make some type of arrangement.

PHA Regular Meeting October 8, 2025




Ms. Boothe reported that Office of the Aging came to our Swartz development to offer an
overview of what they do and then another session on Medicaid 101. We anticipate that
before the end of the year, we will do it at all our sites for the seniors. We had a number of
tenants who attended and greatly appreciated the information.

Regarding the government shutdown, everything has slowed. Our Capital Fund Grant for
2025 is on hold and has not yet been approved until the government opens back up. She said
that we have $1,000,000 in the Capital Fund that we can not touch until the government
reopens. Commissioner Adams asked if we have enough money. to ride it out for two or three
weeks. Ms. Boothe replied that we do. =

Ms. Boothe said that Charlia Frank asked if they can. meet ‘with the Board to do a presentation.
Commissioner Johnson asked if it was necessary. Chairman Adams said that we need to
decide on how we want the center used as they are. askmg for control of the MLK site.

Ms. Boothe asked if we want a work session thiS month. Commxssmner Watson asked what
the work session would be for. Chairman Adams said that we have a lot of loose ends that we
have been pushing over and saying that we are gomg t do. She did not have her list with her.
It was agreed to canvass for a work sessmn a

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
No report.

COUNSEL’S REPORT

NEW BUSINESS

None

The meeting was adjoﬁinégi_?:éi 7:01 p.m.

I hereby certify that the minutes are true
and correct and approved at the
Meeting of November 12, 2025.

Jaquetta Brown, Secretary

PHA Regular Meeting October §, 2025




Financial R

October 2025

Low-Income Program (10)

REVENUES:

A/C 311000 Revenues- HUD PHA Grant - is $177,749.00 for the month and $1,209,380.00 YTD.

Low-Income Program (10)

EXPENSES:

e A/C 432000 Electric—is over budget for the month by $21,385.76.

e A/C 442000 Maintenance Materials —is over budget for the month by $51,935.76.
36 Apartments were made ready to be leased. Included were 12 countertops '
(617,200) and 21 Stoves, 18 Refrigerators ($26,095 for appliances).

o A/C 443003 Landscpe & Grounds—is over budget for the month by $14,400.00. Since
it was all hands-on deck fbr vacant apartments, we outsourced the Landscape and
grounds from July- October. We have ceased using outside labor for landscaping
effective November 1.

¢ A/C 443004 Unit Turnaround- is over budget for the month by $74,876.05. We are
outsourcing the turnover of apartments to supplement our manpower as we reduce
our vacancies to a more acceptable level. We have ceased using outsourced labor as
the numbers of vacant apts. have decreased to a more manageable level.

s A/C 457000 — Collection Loss YTD is -$51,388.44

The Net Deficit for the month of October is $146,699.58 and Net Surplus YTD is $325,147.94.

Note: As of October 31, 2025, we are leased at 110 of 117 (94.0%) for AMP 11 and 20 of 242
(95.0%) for AMP 22. Overall, we are 340 of 359 (94.7%) units that are leased up.

Tl




Low-Income Program (10)

Balance Sheet (as of 10/31/25):

Cash and Investments decreased by $70,957.18 compared to the same time last year.
Total Accounts Receivable-Tenants increased compared to last year by $100,975.33.
Total Accounts Receivable - Other decreased by $14,130.59.

Total Current Assets increased from last year by $1,226.00.

Fixed Assets increased by $59,221.56.

Accumulated Depreciation has increased by $422,996.00.

Total Current Liabilities shows an increase of $224,754.89 as compared to the same
time last year.

Total Non-Current Liabilities have increased from last year by $8,089.81.

e Current Year Net Assets are the Net Surplus or Net Deficit for the fiscal year. Our Net
Surplus for this year is $325,147.94. This is an increase in the su rplus from the same
time last year by $203,646.47.




Section 8 Program (20)

REVET

NUES:

e Total Revenues were $203,454.84 for October and $1,477,268.25 YTD.

EXPENSES:

e Total Expenses were $191,434.22 for October and $1,348,026.01 YTD.

@ For the month of October, the Net Surplus is $12,020.62. For Year to Date, our Net

Surplus is $129,242.24.

Section 8 Program (20)

Balance Sheet as of 10/31/25:

The Total Cash and Investments have increased by $114,996.86 over last year.
Accounts Receivable-Other decreased by $23,415.59 against the year prior.
Current Assets decreased by $14,075.05.

Total Current Liabilities increased by $1,004.17 over same time last year.
Total Non-Current Liabilities has increased by $8,260.74.

Current Year Net Assets have increased from last year by $105,197.19.

Note: As of October 31, we are leased at 87 of 91 for HCV; 58 of 60 for VASH; and 9 of 18 for
the Foster Youth to Independence (FY1) vouchers.




9702 JAJ S|RITURUIZSIUBIATR]S PLIO3U|\SIUDWRIEIS Awedul\S| aURLIAY D

%9'6T 1SSE6 EF19LY ¥6°869°'S {6£798T°T) £EE58'8 %0'00T- | |legess) - £EESE . {ea11322(3 07 200rPy
%851 6°796'€ 62'909'5T 8E'69%'67 LT L99TYET %0195 9L SLEYT £ 76281 L9'816'E Buiquinig 0°'100%YY
%3 BT~ {00°6£5'SE) LE°8ED'GRT LE'BEFEST {5£'£98'E1T) ZTE9E°L5T %P SE- {rST15'eT) 51°789'%2 £L'¥6T'3E SypURg J0qeT JULRYY 0°'00EERY
%LT {sy'veg) 16°1vT'6Y 97 LIF8Y (28'5199) £E°EER'YS %69 9L'TYS B0'SLE'S EEEER'L Jenowlay yseil fadzglen 0'00TERY
0/MGE 00'S9T’S - 00'57Z°s 0O'SHLS - 0070097 000097 - feuoyver 0°'900E Yy
%162 ¥6'0ZQ'E 00°568°0L PESIFET {90°vgs) 00'000vT %E0- {00°9) 00F66T 000007 uoReusINg 050088t
I6/MGH S0'977'96 - 50'922'76 5097’6 - S0'8L2°0L SO'SLETL - punoJeuinl }un 0'¢00ETY
0/AIGH 00008 ‘ZE - 000052 00°00%'ZE - 00°00t'+T 00°00%'¢T - spuno.d 7§ adoaspun) OE00EbY
io/AIas LT'GE8'L 0g'v05'L L1°558'L {€8PP1'9) 00000 ¥ T %8'T- €T°55) L8961 0070007 2uEUIEN CINY 0 Z00ELY
%581 $OPTH LT 98'£80°69 0670508 ley'1E8°7T) £E°EEE'EH %g'8L- (16'505°07) Y LTET £E'EEE'ET SPRIUOD JIEW O'000EYY
%16 50°L62°ST LT'70T°6LT 7T 66EP0E (84°007"87) 00°005'TEE %£"60T 9L'S€6'TS 9L 'SEV'66 00°005"L¥ s|eMaIEN Uy 0'000ZHY
%68 {(9v°98L°0t) U L6T'BSY 99°015'( 1t [z Le'Ls) 88 LBE'SEY %1'6- (v9°20E'9} 67°8E0'E9 £1TFE'59 10GEY JUIRN 0'000TFY
%0°St Y IEELT £0'E6L°09 159Z1'38 (69'5££'29) 00°005°051T %E'25- (19°2¢2'TT) 6£°£57'0T £0°00S°TT 589 0'000EEY
%ETT 16°876'6T 79'981'¢57 £5°6TT'E8¢ OT'TES'T ££'€85°087 %Y €S 92'68E"1T 60'697'TS £€'E20°0Y EIBEETE] 0'000TEY
%YE- {25'64L.°7) 0Z°194'08 897110°8L ($5°'T2E'ST) £E'§EE'ES %0001 | |(EEEEEET) - EEEEE'ET 1BM3IS 0'00TTEY
%L E- {sgzsn'e) 81°208'86 8679’56 {15°€048T) L EEEPIT %0°00T- | |(g€'eee’9T) - £E'EEE9T lajem C'000TEY
%0001~ {€6'655) £6'685 - {o0°006'r) 00°006'% %0001 | [(00°G0L) - 00°0GL 1BYI0 Mas JuRUS | O°00TETY
- - - - - - - - S3§PUBE AJFS JURLDL 0°00222¢
- - - - - - - - “GNg "UONEAIAY AJRS JUBLAL 0000228
- - - - - - - - SPUEB|ES AIDEC JUBUS] 0'000T Y
- - - (££785) £E'85 %0°00T- | |lge's} - £E'8 3lald 00606TY
- - - - - - - - 43307 4N 40} sadiey) juey 0'0BOGTY
%, €- {61°8¥7°T) 0T'90T'TE 16'£56'6Z {60'Z5.'9) 00°05L'9E %525 {10'v52°7) 66'S6%7 00°05Z'S s3RRUDY BATENSIUPY C'0LO6TY
%L EY 5T°02TT 58697V 00'08E'9 {00°019) 00°0C0"2 %0°00T- | [(D0°CO0'T) - 00°000'T admsod 0°09061%
%4 °S0% 9v'SZI'T 7' P07 | 536812 ZTELC'T £9'991°% %y YET PLO6E 458 19°951 SUONE3NAN B SdIYSRQUIBIY 0'0S06TY
%5 18 SESPZT £E'/56'E 89°702°S (59°0£9) EEEERS %6'9L vLOv9 LOPLY'T ECEER sa|ddng 22Uj0 0'0F06TY
%E'D 0071117 00'095'€€ 00'1£9'€E {££'799°E) £EEEE'LE %S"8T L9°986 00°02€'9 SEEEE'S uol3a}e) 7§ UOKVIAT DOECETY
%L T'S8L 28'05Z'01 £T6E0TT {01 vv) £E£'€801T %O'BS PSEES L9°915°C £E°€86°T auoydalaL 0'0T06TY
%L YE" {e£6L3) SE'0L5°T 73969t Hioett) ££7808°T %2°0T 'S £5'v8T ££°BST dx3 uitupy 430 0C00sTY
%197 6TTIV'IT LTPEL'2R | 95°9¥5E0T H(18'ves'29) LETLOTLY %9'8%- (sT6Z¥'6) 25'600'ST LL8EN YT syjeuRg LILpY 0°00Z8TY
- - - i (00'00£) 00°054 %0001~ | |(00°00T} - 00°00% Bunapin g BuisiLiaapy| 000TLIY
io/ma 00°022'TT - 0007211 {t9'9v¢°s) £9°955'91 %0'00T- | [{zg99eT) - L9998 Bugipny| 0°DOTLTY
%9'8697T SESEQ'E 66'ET EEr0'E Hic9036%) 00°000°L %8'S8- {22°258) £T°TPT 00°'000°T |aARIl 0°000STY
- - - - - - - E Buues ) 3 8S 00TorIY
- §7°99L'97 §2°99L'9T - ST°99L'9 %00 - SLETR'E SLUETE'E |eda] 0'000ETY
- - - {99727} £9'812°7 %0001 | [(£991¢) - - £9°91E asuadx3 aouasny PajEsURdWIo]) ¢'000TTY
%27 1174879 T5°800'T82 I £9°5527882 {£8'696'37) R %1 T- (LTT6E9) HRERER:S $|1voegEsy S sBLIE(RS UIWPY 0o0OTTY
isasuadxy
%68 Sy'e100ST TLTEOD96LT S W 9T TSOSVO'E 12 LLTTBT s | i sepes'ear’s § %5'T- {S5°80T'3) RIEXF I EES S T :SaNUIASY 1RI0L
%' 1S 0T19¢ 50'885 AT 676 9T'6¥6 - - - - awodu| RO pajessulay 0'00T65E
- - - {occor'T) 00°00%T 00T~ | [{00°00Z) - 007002 Apune] 0'FO063E
i0/NGH# 007989 PP - 00 989 Ve 85ETLE6T LIV IST %0°00T- | |(26'8€9°TT) - TERES'TE 2LWO0IU; puny jepde) 0°Z0065¢€
%2’ S0T Z2'T99°E IS I8Y'E vEErT L PES90'C 005408 %E'SE- (££'813) £9°90T 00524 SLicou| SIUBLBIUIEY 0'T0069¢E
RT'LE 76'L85'8 £8'8B0'ET CL089'TE SLSSUL 00°005vT %8V (1572.8) 6t'LZ79°C 00'005'€ 5384 2B -0WOM| B30 ©'00069€
v~ - - - - - - - 51355y PaXis JO S|BS L 5507 10 UleD 0°0006YE
%Z 08" [18'7¢E"LS) LY PBLLL 99 TEE TT 99 TEEDT - - - - Spaad0ld adueinsuy 0'0C0SYE
%L TE" [ERGa) 0E'8LFLT PSTEQTY £8'59¢ (999911 %97 S9'EY TEOTL'T £9'998°T pagaLsalun - Jsaaili 0°000EPE
- - - - - - - - ustuulasacn ..m_._u\oumws_.._w.)wx 0'00tOrE
%L1 {o0/902'vT) 009857 T DO'08E'60¢'T (84°89L'€T) BLBYTEECT %60 £8785°T CO'6¥LLLT TTPIT8LT JUBJD BYd PRH-520U3AY 0°'00T0%E
%TE 28 L6L 0ZEC8'ET ZU0T9vT (55995 '3T) £5°891'Ep %9'6.- (£9'906'7) 00°092°T 299919 5354 |E3U3Y - Boou| BulBMa-UeN 0'0006TE
i0/AIQ# 00'T4E - 00'Z8€ 00°Z5¢ B - - - [N 5593X3 pajeisulay G'CDS2TE
%S EL S8BT T ST°9P0°S 00'ST'8 {£9°T54) 19°'991°62 %0 BT~ (25705 00°9TY'E L9991V D/ - SBRIIAN $590X3 0'000ZTE
- - - [££°€84) £E'£8S %000T- | |(EEER) - £EES Ai9A029Y pnes] -21esulsy D'00TSPE
%B'LY COTEEL 00°§2.79T 0O vIL YT 00V 00052 %SL- {00'%97) 00'9ET'E 00'005' Azonaday PNeid 0'000STE
%2 0T TS8SC FIR eI 8L615'T {S5'£95°7) eE'EB0Y %e 1L TSty 79°[5T £EE3S [RjUSY JuRUS ] palEIsuaY 000STIE
%l g (T9°67y"er) S| [ CETL9'8BE'T  § [@ TLTSTOPET £9°6EL T 7 | 80TITGECL $ %SCT STEI0Ce S TeL(Sr86T 5 | | 85¥PP9LL § JUI05U] [E}uBY Bull[3mg] 0'00CTTE
TSANUANIY
AN I0UG JBA0:
ouew) :
5 ; Myzwo
iea) 10id FUETE S png YU Ju1InD

SZ0Z 1290330 PUT WUOW-3Z0Z JBIL [BSH
(o1} HdD) .
Auoyiny uisnoy asdamiydnod




9707 TA4 S|RIAUBLISIUIWIILIS SWICDU[\SIUILDIRIS IWBIUN\S|IURLIY D

%7191 9TvT96T S| | LVTOSTZT S HlWeIVESZE 7EO62'599  § | |(BETPTOEE)  $ {3£'9£5°66) R TS oz ear'iv) § {IpYag 33N} / Sding BN
%02 8L LIR'ES S [ [ b2 Tea'vL9T S i 2TP06'0ZL'T s [ | ecero've0e § %I 1T €6°L2V'E6 HIEIESS Y200y $ _i5asiadx |20
- - - - . - - sualUPpY 0°000vSL
- - - - - - - uawade|deay Q000754
- - - - - - “ asudiazul J0) 2suzdag uol ENTEN 000008
%g'S6 (8£°955°FS8) 58°01L°88 LOBSLE - - - - $3500 J19RNUGD - 535507 AYjensed 0050731
- - - - - - - 53507 }92RUAT - JUIBW AJEUIPIORIXT 0°0E0TSY
- - - - - - - s|EnalE - RIEA AseuiploesXy 0°'0Z0T9Y
- - - - - - - Jogey - Jie Aruipioesxg C¢OT0T9Y
- - ! - - - - - Julel Aleuipsoenxy 0°00019%
%5 ER- {og'T06) 9L°6L0'T LT'geL"t) FEE 4 %5'66" (TR 437 961 L1991y .- esusdxg [e4SUBD JALRO 0000657
- - - - - - - 12430 - 1920 pe8 000TLSY
%Y ELT- (LE'52r'12T) £6'5E0°0L [t g2e1s) (rv888'eL1) 00005721 %941 56'680°€ $6'G8S'0Z 00'008°LT 5507 UO03}10) 0000LSY
- - - - - - - - 3oUBUBUIRIN-8IJ0 0'TO0YSY
- - - - - - - - LIWPY-8340 0°000¥St
%6'2- (00 eve'T) 00'vLL'09 00°TE0'6S {00'612°7) 0005218 %9E~ {oo21€) 00'EER'S 00°052°8 107d 0'000T5Y
%Q'6 £€'68TT 6 LEEPT L7°475'92 0£'828'01 £5'869'51 %ETL (6£76Z9'T) 97229 SYTYT'T dwo) s5,uaw oM or01sY
%0'001- (61°20£) 81°Z0L - (SLvEs) SLPER %0'00T- | |{sT°8%T} - STETL puog Auspid D'E00TST
%819 $0'9ES°LY BY'5L6°9L 95 TISPLL ST'005°TS TETIOEL %L'TZ T6'Y0L'T 01°5€9'21 6T'0E0'DT [aueinsu| Agen 0'700TSY
%9 54865017 £$'520°6ET 8T6LL5HT 66'€£8'99 6T SEYELT %6'TT 98'062°E 06'518'8% $0'555'5T asueinsu; Apadoly 0°'T00TSY
%IET- (00°2527) 00°0v0'TT 5083281 ££T29'9 1999911 %0°00T- | }(£9'999°T) - 459997 23uRINSU| BLA0 IV 0°'0001SY
- - - - - - - - SIyBUAg - AIBS 301d 0'00Z8YY
%70TT 05°LiS'TT 00°505°01 0578022 05'735'p 000054 %Z'L9 00°089'T 00681’y 00'005°T PE{UY - MBS 0] $'0008YY
- - - - - - - - 10qeT - U9 J0Md 000057y
%105 {ry'5e1's) LUEEED ELLSTE (09'$42°T) £EEEF Y {v6'107) 6EIED EE'EES SduSUIILE J01RAS|3 PRk
%807~ {ag'g8L’s) LE'68T VT TT'TOP'E {z2'Te6'vT) EEEEE'ET 67'9k6E EEEEE'E Bujoo) g Augeay 0E00vrY
eaj xond JUBLND phng _ JIuoA JUdLm)
§Z70T J2qo100 PU3 YIUaN-9Z0¢T Je24 [eIsl

{0t} -H4nt .
Aasouiny Suisnoy atsdaayySnaog




Cash & Investments
111108 ERAP Funds
111110 Generai Fund {dev - Operation}
111111 Payroll Cash Account

111112 Money Market Operating Account

111113 Operating Maney Market
111400 Tenants Security Deposit Fund
111403 Tenant Disbursement AC
113700 Petty Cash Fund
116200 Interfund Tranfer
116210 Investment-Cd

Total Cash & Investements

Accounts Receivable - Tenants
112200 A/R Tenants

112210 Allowance For Doubtful Accts-Tenants

112220 Deposit Receivable
Total Accounts Receivable - Tenants

Accounts Receivable - Other
112800 Outstanding Travel Advances
112900 A/R Other
112912 Aliowance for Doubtful-Other
Total Accounts Receivable - Other

Current Assets
121100 Prepaid insurance
121108 Prepaid Exp
126000 Inventories - Materials

127500 Allowance For Obsolete Inventories

129500 interfund Due From
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

14001C Leasehold improvements

140060 Land

140070 Buildings

140080 Funiture and EMDwell

140090 Furniture and EMAdmin
Subtotal Fixed Assets

tess: Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

Accumulated Depreciation

140050 Accumulated Depreciation-Structures And Equipment

Total Accumulated Depreciation

190001 Deferred Qutflow of Resources

Total Assets

Balance Sheat - Detail
Federal Low Income

Assefs

100.00 100.00 0.00
69,991.78 42,903.54 27,088.24
1,458.05 113.81 1,344.24
194,206.67 194,340.19 (133.52)
360,467.00 463,497.29 {103,030.29)
149,206.07 139,951.07 9,255,00
17,818.60 33,708.84 {15,850.24)
100.00 100.00 0.00

932.00 (0.85) 932,85
249,706,96 240,230.42 9,476.54
1,043,987.13 1,114,844.31 {70,857.18)
739,616.96 635,575.11 104,041.85
{330,935.98) {325,956.96) (4,979.02)
15,933.28 14,020.78 1,912.50
424,614.26 323,638.93 100,975.33
0.00 0.00 0.00
10,003.89 21,134.74 (11,130.85)
{4,949.74} {1,950.00) {2,999.74)
5,054.15 19,184.74 {14,130.59)

0.00 0.00 0.00

3,823.75 2,195.89 1,627.86
51,553,93 66,959.73 {15,405.80)
(1,031.08) (1,339.19) 308.11
(80,779.64) (95,475.47) 14,695.83
{26,433.04) {27,659.04) 1,226.00
4,243,433.62 4,164,731.27 78,702.35
337,280.00 337,280.00 0.00
34,151,153.95  34,151,153.95 0.00
1,005,047.81 999,202.19 5,845.62
971,182.64 996,509.05 (25,326.41)
40,708,098.02  40,648,876.46 59,221.56
0.00 0.00 0.00
40,708,098.02  40,648,876.46 59,221.56
{38,061,430.17)  (37,638,434.17) {422,996.00)

{38,061,430.17)

(37,638,434.17)

{422,996.00}

962,244.83

5,056,135.18

957,846.46

5,398,397.69

4,398.37

{342,262.51)




Balance Sheet - Detail
Federal Low Income

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liability

Current Liabilities
211010 Accounts Payable>90 Days Past Due
211100 A/P Vendors and Contractors
211400 Tenant Security Deposits Payable
211489 Payroll Payable
211500 sUi
211710 Federal Tax Withheld
211720 Social Security Withheld
211730 State Tax Withheld
211741 SEIU Union Local 74
211750 ERS
211751 ERS Loan
211753 AFLAC
211756 NYS Deferred Comp
211760 Dutchess Scu
211769 Commissioner of Taxation and Finance
211770 PHA Rent
211780 United Way
211900 Ap Other
212000 Accrued Payroll
213500 Accrued Utilities
213501 Accrued Water & Sewer
213510 Accrued Compensated Absences-Current Portion
220000 Deferred Revenue
229000 Other Accrued Liab.

Total Current Liabilitles -

Non-Current Liabilities
213511 Accrued Compensated Absences-Non Current
213701 Accrued Current Pilot
214000 Accrued Pension and OPEB liabilities

Total Non-Current Liabilities

290001 Deferred tnflow of Resources
Total Liabllity
Equity
Equity/Net Assets
271000 Prior Years Adj
280600 Undesignated Fund Balance-retained Earnings
Total: Equity/Net Assats
Current Year Net Assets

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

L. Current Yeal

Changs o oston

Si10/3172025

0.00 0.00 0.00
200,952.38 (5,263.70) 206,216.08
165,563.85 157,265.65 8,298.20
1,837.07 701.54 1,135.13
395.40 (7,435.35) 7,830.75
(931.81) {931.81) 0.00
{5,067.92) (5,067.92) 0.00
75.21 75.21 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
4,472.77 1,392.52 3,080.25
(2,783.72) {1,145.86) {1,617.86)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
(1,135.13) £.00 (1,135.13)
(1,201.94) (1,201.94) 0.00
5,295.00 5,295.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
(4,874,19) (3,874.19) 0.00
0.00 0.00 .00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
9,196.17 §,228.70 967.47
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
371,793.14 147,038.25 224,754.89
174,727.18 156,345.32 18,381.86
59,031.00 60,774.00 {1,743.00)
2,944,639.70 2,953,188.75 {8,549.05)
3,178,397.88 3,170,308.07 8,089.81

1,573,652.07 1,332,126.32

5,123,843.09 4,649,472.64 474,370.45
0.00 0.00 0.00
(392,855.85) 627,423.58 (1,020,279.43)
(392,855.85) 627,423.58 (1,020,279.43)
325,147.94 121,501.47 203,646.47
{67,707.91) 748,925.05 (816,632.96)

5,056,135.18

5,398,397.69

{342,262.51)

{0.00)




9707 34 SIZIUBLISIUSIIZIRIS SUIBIUASIUBLINEIS SWOIUISBIILRUII:D

ST L6L'SOT S | | SOSPOtT S z BtLETO0T S | | 3LHO0'ET B 6" 98T'L s | FZ90T0er % STVERT S :(ayaa 1oN) / sniding JaN
%71 86BLSEET S § [ EOLEPPSTT '9z0'SvET S MB IPES6L6C S | | DI TLOOSOT § %b'e ZUZLy9T S | | CTYEFIET § 0T'Z1064T § 5asuadg (1oL
- - - - - - SUCRIpPY 000vSL
- - - - - B Wawade|day 000Z5L
B - - - - - uonensidaa 00008y
- - | - - - - MOJI53 554 00BTLY
%L 61" {00°6557L) 0015926 00°Z60°08 {00'882'y) 00'08€'r8 %0°0¢- {£€018'C) 00°ESTTT EEE90PT WaLAeg gyH-ul AUIGEUC 0ZSTLY
%S €E 0E TSH'SET 00'829'8vT 05'6L0PLE 0E'009'6ET 0064k ¥ET %ECE VAT 00°¢6STS £R8'6L0'6E $INQ 1od - dvH TOSTLY
%1'0L 188894 £1°99E 189 00 ISZ'85L 8P rrOvT 75'808°LT9 %6'8 T699T°6 00'qZT 71T 60°296'701 dvH CO0STLY
- - - - - - " - JUIRA AlRUpIoRId 0C0TOY
%L'TE 661686 0ETL20T BL'EST0E 96'ZTSTT £E05L BT %9°L7 69'£98 0.'886'E SOSTTE Ssuadxg [BI3UIS P10 0006SY
- - . - - - - 1BUYIG-19aQ ped 00TLSY
- - - - - - - 507 LOIDIRS 000L5%
- - - - - - - urupy-g3do a00YSy
- - B - - - - 1071d 000TSY
%ER ££°91 {57181 [T - 3y ¥9'F - 0] 5,uaUNJoM $00TSY
io/alae | 1{1g'ege) 18'98¢ - 0S'6L %0001~ (STET) - STET pucg Au3pI3 £0015%
%E G- (BTP6ECL! ) | PO'TBETE Sv/BA'T E6EE0TT 97'€56'9 %B'TE 8T 69¢ 6L'9ZST TE8ST'T 2ouesnsu| Aygen Z00TSY
- - - - - - DIUBINSU| JBUID 3T 00CTSY
- - - - - - JAY1Q ARS JUEUD), O0TELY
- - - - - - $3507) IRIMGD MBS UL 000ETY
- - - - - - S3OUDY AIBS JUBUIL o0zZey
- - - - - - “gngd U012 2I03Y AR JBLSL Q0CTZYy
- - - - - - SalIeRS MBS ueuag|, Q00T
- - N - - - FUETETE] C606TY
%I TE- (3€°58L'T) 0T L9TL 78105'S 781051 00°000% %7 TL- [EEIR) 137061 19'999 SRIU0D FAIRASINIIDY 0LOBTY
%EEE 00'048 000vLT 00019t 00 0TL 00°C06'T %0°00T- (£g'918) - £9'9T¢E 95eis0d 0SCELY
%0C- (62'02) 9vTL0'T £8'084 00700 %AVEY TEZ1T TETT 0005 sUOReILANd 18 SARjSBqWaN 0S06TY
%0EY 06°7E ISEY {€5°€49) 00'05L %0001 {00°STT) - 0057y saijddns ayC Ov0eIY
- - - - - - UDRR0T) 78 UOIDING CE06TY
%51 SLST SES0T £T6LT Q0’064 %Ll 062 25751 19'TEL auoydaal| 01061Y
- - - - - - dx3 uipY J2410 0006TY
%L'5- {L9LL17) [AR AT (vZ'oer's) £9°948'5E %S 8- 66'672'T) 64'780°€ SLUEY SUIBLAE HIWPY 00Z8TY
%0001 00°082'S - 1(00°0Z¢S) 00°008'S %0'00T~ {29'996) - £9'996 Suqipny 00TLTY
%996 86LE 89S I 00°0s %I L6S SLBY 5085 €8 [EIN 0005TY
- - g{00000'7) 00°000'Z %0°001- (egceg) - CEEEE Fuiel] s 0TCHTY
- SL80%'T SLE0P'T BE5 00'0SE'T %6'8L 05°LLT 05207 00'52¢ [EEEN DOOETY
- - - (00°0ogt 00°009 %0001~ (00001} - 00°00T $30U3sqy pelesuadio} 000TTY
%9 0L T¥L'E S| | zvg90'st 21 80E'SYy E S | ersotvy $ %E 6" {02'089) S| | 189899 $ TSUSEL  § 53LE[ES UIUPY 000T1Y
sasUadxg
%707 TTOLLgEZ & | | BOZGV'RLTT § B Se8sTiiv'l § [ 6906786t % 98’ [L0'620C $ HT'ET T9'809'ET 5 | | vEPSH'EOR S £TOVEGLT § sanuansy j210),
%3°yL- (L5 TT9TT} 5004486 25'£5T'98 (75685} SE'L¥£ 68 9%6'BT- (15628'T) 8¢ 8ZT'ZT 68'£S6' DT S393 UIUPY J3LRG 00£89E
%0°001 £4'681 - £7 68T £1'68T - - - - AIaa0o3y pneld 000S¥E
- - - - - - - Umwu_._ummmnu_to“_:_ ILMISIAUL COSERE
%LTL eV 66T 0g'6 0002 %2°89 £1°C 9¥'S £E°C PRIILISRIUA-DWOIUI JUSUNSAAL QCOEYE
%L'ET 00'0LE (6T 00'875'656 00'87E89E 00045838 %a'LT 00°8£0'9T DOEET PLL 00'560°8YT 2W02U| § UDRIBS 000ITE
- - iy - - - - - Seln JUBWLIBALD .uwcuO-mm:cv‘ﬁm_ QOPOFE
%ECT 00'SZ&EE  § | | 00'69T071 S o] 00vsTEE < | | 000pL'00T %r'Z 00'868 sl looest’it S Qo06L'eT § $294 UIWPY § LOII3S TO000E
ISINVBNIY
B3} 01 uBLND png Yluop) juaiiny

SZ0Z 139UR0 PuT YIUON-9Z0Z 183 |0ISH
{oz)-g uouwag
Aaoyny 2uisnop sisdesayBnod




Balance Sheet - Detail
Sectlon &

Assets
Cash & investments
111110 General Fund {dev - Operation)
111401 £S5 Escrow Fund
116200 Interfund Transfer
Total Cash & Investements

Accounts Receivable - Tenants
112100 Fraud Recavery
112116 Allowance for Doubtful
Total Accounts Recelvable - Tenants

Accounts Receivable - Other
112900 A/R Other
112912 Altowance for Doubtful-Other
113540 Accounts Receivable-PHA Projects
Total Accounts Receivable - Other

Current Assets
121100 Prepaid Insurance
121108 Prepaid Exp
129500 Interfund Due From
Total Current Assels

Fixed Assets
140030 Furniture and EMAdmin
Subtotal Fised Assets R
Less: Accamulated Depreciation
Tatal Fixed Assets

Accuritutated Bepreciation
140050 Accumulated Depreciation-Structures And Equipment
Total Accuntulated Depreclation

150001 Daferred Outflow of Resources
Total Assets

Liabilitles and Nat Assets
tlabity
Current Uabilities
211030 A/P PHA Projects
211040 A/P-Cther Gov't
211100 A/P Vendors and Contracters
211450 Deferred Revenue
211500 sul
211900 A/P Other
211995 A/P - Sectlen 8
212000 Accrued Payrall
213510 Accrued Compensated Absences-Current Portion
218100 F55 £scrow Payable
220000 Other Accrued Liab,
Total Current Liabllities

Non-Current Liabities
213511 Accrued Compensated Absences-Non Current
214000 Accrued Pension and OPEB liabllities

Total Mon-Current Liabilities

200001 Deferred inflow of resources
Total Liability
Eqquity
Equity/Net Assets
280600 Undesignated Fund Balance-Ratained Earnings
282600 RS Operating Res - Saction 8 HAP
Totak Equity/Net Assets
Current Year Net Assets

Total Eguity

Totat Liabllities and Net Assets

145,045.62 30,092.80 114,956.82
1,623.84 1,583.80 a40.04
0.00 000 0.00
146,673.26 31,676.60 114,396.86
17,101.00 17,101,00 0.00
{17,101.00) {17,101.00} 5,00
0.00 0.00 9,00
27,678.98 18,534.00 5,144.98
[27,642.56) {19,129,00} (8,513.58)
26,512.47 50,559.48 (24,047.01}
26,548.89 29,964.38 123,415.59)
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1831.57 {183.57)
{13,422.46) 469,02 (13,851.48)
{13,422.96) §52.59 (14,075.05)
c.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 .00
0.00 0.00 .00
0.00 0.00 .00
0.00 0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
59,439,17 59,241.54 197.63
219,239.06 141,535.21 77,506.22
570.00 570.00 000
934,28 £93.64 40.64
2,041.36 1,452.05 589.3%
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 Q.00 0.00
(3,‘..00] 0,00 {31.00)
0.00 0.00 0.0
0.0 0.00 0.00
880.18 474,36 405.82
0.00 0.60 0.60)
0.0 0.00 0.00
4,394.82 3,390.65 1,004.17
17,723.47 9,012.78 8,710.69
455,525.30 155,975.25 {449.95)
173,248.77 164,988.03 8,260.74
79,069.93 6B,217.68 10,852.25 )
256,713.52 235,596.36 0,117.36

{412,544.02)

{364,933.52)

{47,610.50}

245,827.32 245,827.32 0.00
{166,716.70} {119,106.20) 147,610.50)
179,242.24 24,045.05 105,197.19
{37,474.46) {95,061,15} 57,586.69
219,239.06 141,535.21 77,703.85




¥ 40 | ebed

0e'o 000 000 00g b GZ0Z/60/01 $T0Z/60/0Y § 3ING ' 191G plsLeRd 601 M UBWMBN SSHEBYD pasely Jeu-uoN GE6S0LL
0090 000 00’0 Zvo L §Z0T/0L/0L GZQZ/60/01 gi-| SUNG * 19anS UCIBUISBM 651 Huny uosulei 312d pasol) JeWI-uoN 2065011
$T0Z/60/0} :9eQ uado
00°C 0522 A 15430 YIOA JO JaquinN [EI0L
0070 00°0 0ss :s[ej0) dnoug pue sjajdwo) o sheq sfiesany
000 0070 000 056 L §Z02/60/01 520Z/80/01 £1V6 S)Ng ' ANUSAY UOSPTIK 0Z1 Bn  uewmeN ssieyD paso|) JeWz-uoN 0£65011
00'C 000 000 ¢ §Z0Z/FLI0L GZ0Z/R0/0L 1901 3NG * SNUBAY UOSPNH 0Z1 N zelq saieN paso|l JWI-UON LB8SOEE
5z02/80/0} :areq uado
oo LR L 1SI9PI0 YHOM JO JAqWINN [EI0L
008 00°0 60z :sjg10) dnosg pue ajeidwon o) sheq abelaay
Qoo 00°0 0070 z §202/80/01 §Z0Z/90/01 £0G 2)ng ' dnUSAY UOSPNH 0T nun Zeig 9919N paso|d JoWF-UON 08850LL
§202/90/01 :91eQ UadO
oo i ¥ 1SI9PI0 YHOM JO J2qUINN fE10),
800 00°0 05°s :sjggo) dnous) pue ajejdwos o) sheq sbeloay
000 00'0 00'0 00y L 520Z/€0/01 SZOZ/E0/0L £06 BYNg " SNUdAY UOSPNK OZ1 WU UBLIMON SBlBYD posO|D JAWI-UON BZB50})
00'0 000 000 00E L GEOZITLIOL $Z0ZIEO/0} 9| 2UNG ' 9318 PiSYRRQ 601 wn ZBIQ 939N PIsOID JBWS-UON 23850LE
0eo 00°G 000 00E 1 SZOZ/E0/0L G20Z/E0/0L €1 8UNg * 1P2UIS PIAURIAQ BO1 yun zei J25eN pasolD JeWI-UON 1985011
00°0 000 000 001 L S20Z/€0/0L GZ0ZT/E0/0L 0z 8)ng ' 9RUIg PIRYERG 60} wun ZBIQ J38N Pasol) JeWI-UON 938G0LL
§202/£0/01 :9)eq uado
000 UAES I 1S13p10 YIOM 4O JSGUNN [E30)
000 000 005 :s1730}1 dnolo pue aja|dwo) 0} sAeq sbeisay
00’0 000 000 ] GZ0Z/L0/0L GZ0Z/TO/0L LD 2ung " SNuBAY UOSPNK OZ| mn zei] 92U paseiy JaWI-LoN 6885011
§202Z/20/01 :9)eQ uadp
200 ST 4 1SI8PI0 HIOM JO JAGUINN [EJ0L
080 000 877 :sjejo] dnots pue 3jajdwon 03 sAeq abeieny
00’0 000 00’0 9 SZ0T/L0/0L GZOE/0/0L 101 8INg * enusAy Uospny 0z BUN UBWMSN SIHEBYD pasa) Jow3-uoN ZEBSOLL
0O'C 000 Q0’0 T R S202/20/0% c€z0Z/10/01 Y6 3ing ' 193N uojBulysen 651 nn ucsuiey slad pes0lD) JBWI-UON LLBSOLL
olee} 000 goo 0oL 1 5202/20/01 SZ0Z/L0M0L ZOF SUNS ' SNUBAY UCSPRH 02 Hun  UeWMaN SaeYD peso|] Jawg-uoN £685011
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% oy L §202/20/0L 6202/10/01 LZ BINg * 19243 plaUeRd 603 nwn ZBIQ 081aN posnld Jawg-uoN G501l
§202/10/01 3)eq uado
aBieyn ebieyy 3s05 ANOH mmmm 8JB(] 8801 ayeq ajeq uadQ SSaIppY B JUSPISIY adAy oaubissy smeg Asusbin #OM
{eniay poleD jRLa3Bl  JO0QET] pajeqy Aadoag
Alewiuing J9plQ YIOM

0£92-58% (5¥8) Xvd
zogg-cgt (68} 131
109Z1 AN ‘sisdaayybnog

192ng pIEAoH ¥

famoyny utsnop arsdeajysnog



¥ 30z oBed

o0

SL'LZ

¥ 1SI9PIO HIOM JO JaquIny 2301
00'g co0 522 :sjgjo] dnoug pue aysjdwos o) skeq abessay
000 000 000 STl ¢ SecQZ/eel SZ02/02/0L ¥i-L alng ‘ 19ang uaiBuIySep 851 wn uosutein siad pasol) JaWZ-uUoN 9265011
coo 000 0G0 £ Ge0zZ/EZ/0L §202/0e/0k €01 BUNG * BNUBAY UOSPNYH Z| nn zeiq saleN Pasn) Jaig-UuoN LZ6S01L
000 0070 00°0 00z ¢ §Z0Z/E2/0L 5202/02/01 V¥ 3UNG ° IS LOISUBI 8LE N UBWIMSN SBUBRYD Pascl) JBUS-UON 8165011
ooo a0'c 00°G 050 1 SC0L/0e/0L G202/02/01 #86 NS ' anuany LospnY Oz} Huft yBuuy ulaey pas0)) Jslig~UON LL6GOLE
§Z02/02/01 ‘e1eq uadQ
00’0 [ l 1SJ9pJQ HIOM JO JaquINN [Bj0L
ooe 00°0 ootk :s|ejof dnoug pue ajsiduio] o) sheg ebelany
a00 000 00’0 0oL L §20Z/02/0% GZ0Z/6L/01 Pyl SUNG ' SNUaAY UOSPNH 0Z1 Hunp uBlWMSN S3BYD pas0|D JSWI-UON 26850LL
$202/61/01 :91eq uadQ
000 goe o 1SI3PIO NIOM JO J3quIny [e3oL
060 00'0 002 :sjejol dnols pue sjajdwos 03 sheq abeiaay
ooe oo'o 000 00 1 §20¢/LLIOL SCOT/ILHOL - SUNS ° SHOU preasinog 1 wn UBLIMBN S3BYD paso] JeW3-uoN ¥E650LL
000 00'o oo'e 0oy b GeOe/LL0L S20Z/L1I0L ¥LYE 8UNS * SNUDAY UOSPNH 021 Huny WBLUZ uAey paso] seWg-UoN 9165041
00's 0oc 000 0ol 61 §202/50/L1 SZ0Z/LLI0L LLVYE SUNg * anuany UOSPNH 0Z1 wn WouUg wAsy paso[) JsWw3-uoN 166011
$202/41/0} :33eQ UadQ
000 o z ISI9PAQ NIOM JO J2GUINN [e101
80°0 80°0 00 is|gjol dnods pue 9191dwoy o} sheg sbelary
000 600 000 ooz L STOT/LLOL G20Z/910L £D1 9UNg * SNUBAY UOSPNH 0Z| Hun UBLIMBN SBPBUD p3sS0) JSW3g-uoN ££6501L
0e'o 00°0 009 oL 1 $c0Z/9i/0L §202/91/01 LO0L SENS * AnuaAy uospnH QZL Hun UBLUMBN SSJIBYD peso) Jow3-uoN L26901)
§202/91/0) :9)eq uado
000 0y I ISIAPIQ HIOM JO JogUINN [2J0L
80'G 0070 00°LE ispe30q dnoas pue ajeidwion 03 sheq aberoay
00 a0e Qoo 00l LE SZ0T/vLILL Se0C/PLIOL Z-8 2UNS " S||Owy preasnoy || Hun  UBWMSN S3EYD PISOI5 JPWZ-UON 8Z6G0LL
§Z0Z/YLI0L 9jeq uado
00e 196 v IS19PAQ HIOMA JO JBqUINN [B30L
0070 000 0s°L :spmo) dnous pue ajaiduwios 0} sAeq ebesany
000 co0 000 oy 1 §20z/CL/0L SZ02Z/01/0% P | 2UNS * SNUIAY UOSPNH 0Z1 Hun UBLIMAN SABUD pasQID tewig-UuoN 1e65011
000 000 000 0oL L S20Z/0L0L §202/01/0} ZVYE SUNg * anusAy Uaspny OZt Hin UBLIMSN SSLERUD pasoy JtsW3-uoN ¥L65011
800 000 000 ooy L §zoz/0L/0l G20Z/0LO) agi-} 2UNg * 1eaNg uoiBuIyseAs 65E Hun ucsumely a19d pasol) Jsw3-uoN £16G011
00'0% 0008 00°0% L90 € Ge0Z/eL/0L Geoe/OD L ZLVE SHNS ' aNUSAY LOSPNY 02} N HOSURIBIN 313d pesoil Jswz-uoN ZLes0LlL
$202/01/0) :ayeq uado
000 (44 A ISIBPIQ NJOMA JO JIBGUUINN |B)O),
000 ) coL :sjejo] dnoug) pue sjaidwos o} sAeq abesaay
aBieysn  asBieyn 1509 INOH m»mm_\ 81BQ 35013  gpe(q syeq uado SS91ppY ' JUIPISTY adAL saubiissy snjelg Asuabupn #OM
[erioy  pojed  [eusiely JoqeT pajeqy fadoad

Arewuung Jap1Q YIOM



¥ o ¢ ebed

000 000 00°0 goo S S20Z/S0/LL €¢-G SUng * 19aNg uoIBUILSEM 651 Hun uosUeN Jlad uadQ Jswg-uoN 8¥6504HE
GO0 000 009 ooc S G20e/S0/LE GO BUNS * ANUBAY UOSPrH 0Z1 N uosuie slad uadQ JewW3-uoN IPESOLL
000 000 000 000 S G202/50/11 11v6 NG ' aNuSAY UOSPRH 024 Hun WBHUT wiAy usdQ Jawg-ucN ot6501LL
006 00°C 00’0 000 & SZ0e/s0/LE Fv'g |Ung ‘ anuany LOSPNH 0Z1 BnR uosulEW JNad usdQ Jow3-uoN 6E650LL
000 000 9070 060 G SZ0Z/50/11 GG NG ' BNUBAY LOSPAH OZL nun JyBuug wAsy uadQ JBW3-UON SE6S0LL
800 ooo 000 000 S GZ0T/S0/LE ¥DL 9UNg * snusAy UOSPNH 0Z1 HUn WBuU3 uAay usdQ ew3-uoN L6501
000 000 0e'0 000 S S20e/50M11 1O Bing ' aNuBAY UOSPNH OZ1 wn uosupue Slad uadQ JBW3-UoN 965011
§20Z/50/1) 2¥eq uado
geo e g 1SIPIO HIOM 3O JIqUINN [BJOL
080 00°0 009 :siejo) dnoig pue syejduwio) 03 sheq abelaay
0G0 000 000 000 ¢ 2oL/ L #4801 9)ng ' anuaAy USSPIH 021 pun WoLU3 WAy uadQ JeW3-uoN 8¥65011
Qo' 900 000 coo 9 ETAAp U Z09 SUNg ' @nusAy UOSPRY (T} Hun uosuisep 3}9d usdg Jew3-uon 1¥65011
000 000 000 o000 9 SZ0ZHO/LL Zd4 SUng * SNudAY UOSPNH 021 Hun UBWMSN SB{IEYD usdg lauig-uoN S¥6S0LL
§20Z/v0/L} *33eQ UadQ
00'd g0 g 1SIBPIQ NLOA JO 12qUINN [BJOL
ooo 00'0 0L :sj2y01 dnolg pue ajaidwon o3 sheq aberaay
000 000 000 (VN VIR GZOZ/E0/LE FY6 SUNS * aNUBAY UOSPNH 0Z1 e uosUHEN Siad usdQ JawI-uon 9r65011
060 000 000 00c L GZ0C/e0/1 ¥Y. 8Ung * anudny UOSPRH OZ| Hun Uosuie 3l9d uad( JBW3-UoN €¥650L1L
oco 000 00'c 00’0 4 ARV V1L~ BUNG * j8ans uCIBUIUSEA 651 wn UOSLIUBY 519d usdg Jew3-uoN Zresoll
$20Z/S0/1) 193ea uado
oeo 900 L 1SIBPIQ YIOM JO JOQUINN 1E}OL
00'0 000 00701 512301 dnousy pue ajejdwon o) sAeq abeseay
000 000 o0 000 0L Seoe/Lent §lvZ 3)ng ' anuany uospnH 0! un UOSURIE[N 318d) usdQ) JBWI-UoN PreG0LL
§202/1€/01 :9)eq uado
geo 0570 L 1SI0pIQ) YOAN JO LBGUINN [BJ0)L
G0°0 00°0 0oL :sjejo] dnosg pue ajajdwon o} sAeqg ebelaay
0070 000 000 050 L ETAVA LAl S 5202/£2/01 Qv 2§ng ' 15 UoISUBW 8LE Hin UBLIMSN SaleyD pasol) JBW3-UON ¥2650L1
§20z/¢z/oL rayeg uado
000 05°52 ¥ :S19pI0 HIOM JO JQUINN [E10L
200 000 00T :sjzjoL dnoug pue 22jdios 03 sheq abeisay
0c'0 00'0 oo gz 1 Scoz/ze/0l §202/2¢/01 £¥Z aUng ' anuaiy uosphnH 02 nn Zel o3 pas0D Jaw3-uoN 6265011
0G0 000 0c'o 0L % ST0ZIZLI0L Scoz/Zeiol ¥ 3uNg ‘193415 pisyeRd 601 N ZEi(] D89N paso) BW3-UoN £265011
000 00'c 000 00y L GZOZ/TEDL S20Z/ZE/0L 6Z sUng ‘je8ns plRYeRA 601 Hn Zei( 3N paso|) JsW3-UoN 2e85011
0008 00°08% 00'0% g GZ0T/LZIOL §20e/ZZiol £E SUNS ' J9AS pRYesa 661 hun Zel] saeN pase) Jawd-uoN 0¢Bs0LL
5202/2Z/01 :9jeq uedo
sbieyy ebieyn 150D noy skeq  IeA9SOID geg  9eQ uedo sS2UppYy 3 Juapisey adAL asoubissy smeyg Aouabun H#OM
jergoy  PORD  [RMSIE  JogE] pajeqy Asdoig

Aewwing 19piQ YIOM



¥ 30 7 sBeg

€00 98’85k o34 ;e300 pUuEls) SIaPIQ JIOM
0070 00°0 544 ’ 5|0 puels) pue sja(dwod 0} sKkeq abesoay

00 000 L 1SI9PIQ YIOMA JO JDGUINN (E30L
o0 00°0 00°s :sigjo) dnous pue ays|dwog oy sheq abeiany
mmkﬂﬂo mm.._ﬂ#—o 1500 Inoy m>ﬁn4“_l aeg 9s0jD sjeq 3Jeqg :@Qo SSAIPPY P JuUsSpISay @n—h.—. @Q:m_mm< SNes >Ur_wm._= #OM
ey PIIED jelIslely  JoqgeT) pajeqy Auedold

Aewwing 19piQ JIOM



